Pocono Township BOC Agenda June 21, 2021

I=~ocone-ovwnship

W e ——— 0]

N INKY @A N

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
June 21, 2021 | 7:00 p.m.
112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA

Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

We ask that any resident making public comment, including those who may have dialed in by
phone, please identify yourselves, provide your street address and state the spelling of your
name when addressing the Commissioners.

Comments are for any issue. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes to allow
time for others wishing to speak and direct all questions and comments to the President.

Announcements

= Pocono Township will host our annual Community Day on Saturday, August 14 (with an August 15
rain date). We will have a variety of activities, exhibitors and food for the whole family, with
fundraising opportunities to support our Fire Company and Library.

Hearings — None
Presentations — None
Resolutions

= Resolution 2021-14 — Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-14 approving the return of sewer tapping
fees to the prior owner(s) of real property acquired by the Township of Pocono. (Action Item)

= Resolution 2021-15 — Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-15 denying preliminary plan approval of
the Preliminary Land Development Plan, Lands of Sheldon Kopelson — Lot 3. (Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda including the following items:
o Old Business comprised of the minutes of the June 7, 2021 regular meeting of the Board
of Commissioners.
o New business comprised of approval of the following financial transactions:
= Ratification of vouchers payable received through June 17, 2021 in the amount of
$7,950.30.



Pocono Township BOC Agenda June 21, 2021

» Ratification of gross payroll for pay periods ending June 13, 2021 in the amount of
$121,310.72.

= Vouchers payable received through June 17, 2021 in the amount of $81,607.05.

=  Sewer operating fund expenditures through June 17, 2021 in the amount of

$26,161.30.

= Sewer construction fund expenditures through June 17, 2021 in the amount of
$4,141.96.

= Capital reserve fund expenditures through June 17, 2021 in the amount of
$15,803.20.

» Approval of a Fire Tax disbursement of $1,556.10 to the Pocono Township Volunteer
Fire Company. (Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel — None

2. Travel/Training Authorizations — None

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

Motion to approve the application of Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company for a fireworks
display permit for July 23, 2021, with a rain date set for the next day. (Action Item)

Motion to waive the fee for the YAPM youth football program pavilion reservation for July 12, 2021.
(Action Item)

Motion to waive the pavilion rental fee for the Pocono Township Library for their “Painting at
Mountainview” family program on July 22, 2021 from 8:00 a.m. to noon. (Action Item)

Motion to reduce the construction escrow for the Trap Enterprises Route 611 Project by $265,606.90,
per the review letter provided by the Township Engineer on June 17, 2021, leaving a balance of
$727,940.67. (Action ltem)

Report on visit to TLC Park with Miller Sports to discuss the installation of a basketball court and
discussion of COSTARS pricing to meet municipal bidding requirements. (Possible Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President

Emergency Management Update

FEMA Flood Mitigation grant application

Monroe County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Discussion and possible action regarding sending notices to additional amusement producers in the
Township, requiring that they register for and remit the Township’s 3% amusement tax. (Possible
Action Item)

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner

Response received from UGI to joint letter submitted on behalf of Pocono Township, Paradise
Township and Pocono Mountain School District.
Update regarding asphalt condition of SR 314 following UGI work

Keith Meeker — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning



Pocono Township BOC Agenda June 21, 2021

Emergency Services

= Police
= EMS
= Fire

Public Works Report

=  Current Public Works projects report
= Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant

Administration — Manager’s Report

= General Township Updates
o Penn Strategies will complete application for American Recovery Act funds on behalf of
Pocono Township.
o Completing registration of Township Manager as Entity Administrator for the Township’s
account with the federal System for Award Management (SAM).
o Cloudpermit e-permitting system adoption process has begun.
o Tom McKeown has begun appraisal of Township-owned Bartonsville Avenue property.
o Spa Castle provided reimbursement for all expenses associated with the Birchwood Fire,
including the $3,000 bill for Possinger & Sons.
o Investigation ongoing regarding public access to Old Learn Farm property on Learn Road.
= Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan — Next meeting on Wednesday, June 30 at 6:00 p.m.

Township Engineer Report

St. Paul's Lutheran Drainage Basin

Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue
Fish Hill easement plan

Preliminary plan to address drainage issues at Sunlite Lane & Tara Hill Drive

Township Solicitor Report

Liquor license transfer hearing for Orion Markets advertised for July 6, 2021
HJP Park Agreement between Pocono and Jackson Townships
Update — Sales agreement for 114 Alger Avenue
Discussion regarding 1-80 parcel easement request — Jonathan Weber
Update — Kelly Family Trust
Zoning Hearing Board Update

o Appeal of Ryan Possinger

o Butz Lane STR

Public Comment

Please limit individual comments to 5 minutes to allow time for others wishing to speak and direct all
guestions and comments to the President.

Adjournment



RESOLUTION 2021-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA APPROVING THE RETURN OF
SEWER TAPPING FEES TO THE PRIOR OWNER(S) OF REAL PROPERTY
ACQUIRED BY THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO

WHEREAS, Township of Pocono (“Township”) is a First-Class Township of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the “Commonwealth”) and is duly organized and existing
under the laws of the Commonwealth; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable law of the Commonwealth, the First-Class Township
Code, authorizes the governing body (“Board of Commissioners”) to acquire real property; and

WHEREAS, Township implemented their sewer system in 2014 and whereby established
tapping (connection) fees based on equivalent-dwelling units (EDUs); and

WHEREAS, Township desires to return the paid tapping fee to the prior owner(s) of real
property acquired by Township;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners as follows:

1. In the event Township acquires real property required to connect to the Township
sewer system within ten (10) years since the tapping (connection) fee(s) were paid, Township
will refund the tapping (connection) fee(s) to the prior owner(s) from which the real property
was acquired from within thirty (30) days of the acquisition.

2. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately.
3. Severability. In the event any provisions, section, sentence, clause or part of this

Resolution shall be held to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect or impair any remaining
provision, section, sentence, clause or part of this Resolution, it being the intent of the Board of
Commissioners that such remainder shall be and shall remain in force and effect.

4. Repealer. All resolutions or parts of resolutions inconsistent herewith are
expressly repealed to the extent of such inconsistencies.

DULY ADOPTED, by the Board of Commissioners of Township of Pocono, this __ day
of June, 2021.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Taylor Munoz Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2021-15

A RESOLUTION DENYING PRELIMINARY PLAN APPROVAL OF
THE PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN, LANDS OF SHELDON
KOPELSON -LOT 3

WHEREAS, the applicant, Sheldon Kopelson, submitted a preliminary land
development plan application titled “Preliminary Land Development Plan, Lands
of Sheldon Kopelson — Lot 3” (the “Plan”). The Plan proposes the development of a
4,165 square foot, 118 seat restaurant on a proposed 3.07 acre property located at the
corner of Route 611 and Route 715. The property is located in the C - Commercial
Zoning District; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his
letters dated September 21, 2013 and April 23, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Planning Commission recommended the denial of the
Plan at a meeting held on May 24, 2021based on the applicant’s failure to meet the
requirements of the Pocono Township governing ordinances identified in the Township
Engineer’s September 21, 2013 and April 23, 2015 review letters; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desires to take final action
on this Plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the
“Preliminary Land Development Plan, Lands of Sheldon Kopelson — Lot 3” as shown
on the preliminary land development plan prepared by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., dated
August 26, 2011, revised October 13, 20, be hereby denied because the applicant failed to
meet the requirements of the Pocono Township governing ordinances identified in the
Township Engineer’s September 21, 2013 and April 23, 2015 review letters.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of ,2021.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Taylor Munoz Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




June 7, 2021

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2021 7:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on June 7, 2021, and
was opened by President Rich Wielebinski at 7:05 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jerrod Belvin, present; E. Gnandt, present; Jerry Lastowski, present; Keith Meeker, present;
and Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor, Broughal & DeVito; Jon Tresslar, Township Engineer,
Boucher & James, Inc.; Taylor Mufioz, Township Manager; and Krisann MacDougall, Administrative

Assistant.

Public Comment — No public comment.

Announcements

= An Executive Session regarding personnel issues was held prior to the meeting.

= Pocono Township will host our annual Community Day on Saturday, August 14 (with an August 15
rain date). We will have a variety of activities, exhibitors, and food for the whole family, with
fundraising opportunities to support our Fire Company and Library.

Hearings — No hearings.
Presentations

= Nate Kurash, Cloudpermit — Presentation regarding e-permitting software available through
Cloudpermit. R. Wielebinski asked if the information is backed up remotely and if data is secure.
N. Kurash stated it is backed up redundantly in three data centers. J. Belvin asked about Permit
Manager integration. J. Lastowski asked questions about yearly pricing. E. Gnandt asked about
transferring information from Cloudpermit into Permit Manager.

= BCRA Semiannual Update, Dave Horton, Authority Manager — D. Horton provided an update
regarding current and prospective projects, plans and initiatives undertaken by the Brodhead
Creek Regional Authority. Tom Wise, the Township's appointee to the BCRA Board, was also
present. Provided report of water and wastewater projects. Discussed update on Tannersville
Tank & Pump Station and the PJJWA acquisition. Expressed BCRA'’s support for Township’s
sewer service area expansion. In response to questions, D. Horton confirmed that the Township’s
mandatory connection ordinance requires hook-in for properties within 200 feet. Expansion of
service area would amount to about 100,000 additional gallons per day. Also discussed
construction of a future auxiliary line, which would provide redundancy. E. Gnandt asked for
clarification regarding water rates paid by the Township versus rates paid for sewer.

=  PJIJWA Update, Marie Guidry, Pocono Township PJJWA Representative — M. Guidry provided an
update regarding the status of and projects undertaken by the Pocono Jackson Joint Water
Authority (PJJWA). Discussed reorganization that occurred following a contentious meeting in
April where the solicitor and chairman resigned. Issues have been resolved currently, including
leaks at the Days Inn. Working toward an amicable transfer of PJJWA to the BCRA.




June 7, 2021

Resolutions

= Resolution 2021-11 — PennDOT Multimodal Transportation Fund Grant Application

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve the submission of a PennDOT
Multimodal Transportation Fund grant application for an amount not to exceed $500,000 for
completion of the S.R. 611/Rimrock Drive intersection project. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Resolution 2021-12 — DCED Multimodal Transportation Fund Grant Application

R, Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve the submission of a DCED
Multimodal Transportation Fund grant application for an amount not to exceed $500,000 for
completion of the S.R. 611/Rimrock Drive intersection project. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Resolution 2021-13 — DCED Greenways, Trails and Recreation Program (GTRP) Grant
Application

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to approve the submission of a DCED
Greenways, Trails and Recreation Program (GTRP) grant application to the Commonwealth Financing
Authority for an amount not to exceed $250,000 for the TLC Park Rehabilitation Project. All in favor.
Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda including the following items:
o Old Business comprised of the minutes of the May 17, 2021 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners.
o New business comprised of approval of the following financial transactions:
= Ratification of vouchers payable received through June 3, 2021 in the amount of
$271,226.18.
= Ratification of gross payroll for pay periods ending May 16 and May 30, 2021 in the amount
of $221,868.46.
Vouchers payable received through June 3, 2021 in the amount of $88,222.52.
Sewer operating fund expenditures through June 3, 2021 in the amount of $136,722.40.
Sewer construction fund expenditures through June 3, 2021 in the amount of $2,749.10.
Capital reserve fund expenditures through June 3, 2021 in the amount of $19,252.30.
Approval of a Fire Tax disbursement of $24,893.23 to the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire
Company.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve the consent agenda. J. Lastowski
asked about County Waste fulfilling contractual terms. E. Gnandt asked how to record her vote on items
discussed at a meeting where she was not in attendance. Roll call vote: J. Belvin, yes; E. Gnandt,
abstained from approval of the minutes, voted yes on the bills; J. Lastowski, yes; K. Meeker, yes: R.
Wielebinski, yes. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to make conditional offers of employment to two
applicants, Mr. Thomas Mosier and Ms. Lyssa Patella, for open Patrol Officer positions within the Pocono
Township Police Department. J. Lastowski asked question regarding the Department’'s complement of
officers. All in favor. Motion carried.

2. Travel/Training Authorizations — No travel/training authorizations.



June 7, 2021
Report of the President

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to appoint Sargent Shawn Goucher as Acting
Police Chief, pending Chief Werkheiser's leave of absence. No public comment. All in favor. Motion
carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve a five-year contract with
Cloudpermit for the provision of e-permitting services to Pocono Township, subject to the solicitor's
review, and to authorize the Township Manager to execute all contract documents. All in favor. Motion
carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to waive the pavilion reservation fee for the
Monroe County Garden Club (a registered non-profit) Annual Picnic on August 11, 2021. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to refund the $70.00 event permit fee for the
American Legion Post 903 and their Memorial Day Ceremony that was conducted on May 31, 2021. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President — No comment.
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner — No comment.
Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner

= |nquired as to whether UGI responded to the joint letter regarding gas line concerns in Swiftwater. No
response has been received to date.

= State Route 314 was closed for road repair. Patchwork was completed by UGI, but the road condition
remains rough. Asked for confirmation as to whether UGI has complied with PennDOT permit
requirements and whether the road needs additional work. T. Mufioz will report back to the Board.

Keith Meeker — Commissioner — No comment.

Reports

Zoning — May 2021 report was provided.

Emergency Services — May 2021 reports were provided.

Public Works Report

= Current Public Works projects report — Completing base repairs on roads. Installation of a French
Drain was completed on Wild Cherry Lane to address drainage issues. Roadmaster joined H&K to
drive the Township roads scheduled for paving. Residents will be notified prior to the start of paving.

= Update - Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant — Waiting for DEP permit.

Administration — Manager’s Report

= General Township Updates
o DCNR park visits postponed to summer timeline — Working on new date.
o Information was submitted to Tom McKeown to request an appraisal of a portion of the Pump
Station 5 parcel on Bartonsville Avenue. T. McKeown will do the commercial property appraisal at
a cost of $700.



June 7, 2021

o Investigation is ongoing regarding public access to the Old Learn Farm property on Learn Road.
Received a response from PPL. L. DeVito will be consulted regarding legality of crossing PPL's
utility easement.

o Transition of Police and Public Works to FirstNet through ATT is complete, and complementary
protective covers for the wireless units were provided to the Township.

o The TLC Park Master Plan has been updated and basketball court bid specs are being
developed.

= Discussion regarding implementation of a ban on bus groups in Mountain View Park — T. Mufioz
discussed large tour bus groups visiting MVP and causing trash issues.

J. Lastowski made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to prohibit bus traffic inside MVP, TLC Park,
and any other Pocono Township Park, unless an exception is granted by the Board of Commissioners,
subject to the Township ensuring there are no negative implications for open space monies received if
buss traffic is restricted. E. Bridle, Township resident, suggested installing physical barriers to prevent
busses from entering parks. No further comment. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan — Next meeting on Wednesday, June 30 at 6:00 p.m.
= Discussion regarding the Wine Press Inn owner’s interest in the purchase of the adjoining Township
parcel on Bartonsville Avenue — Pending appraisal.

Township Engineer Report

= St Paul's Lutheran Drainage Basin — Papillon & Moyer Excavating will undertake improvements.
Meeting with R. Sargent tomorrow to look at drainage issues and will check if Papillon & Moyer has
made any progress.

= Archer Lane Drainage Issues — Issue has been resolved and discussion regarding potential debris on
the roadway will be discussed with R. Sargent.

= Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue — Finalizing changes
to revised plan submission for PennDOT.

= Discussion regarding Sunlite Lane and Tara Hill Drive — Will present preliminary design for a fix to
address drainage issues.

= An easement plan should be complete for Fish Hill Road by end of this week and will submit to L.
DeVito’s office to start paperwork to finalize the easement.

Township Solicitor Report

= Update — Kelly Family Trust — Scheduled for trial in August.

= Zoning Hearing Board Update
o Appeal of Ryan Possinger - Briefs and submissions due June 21, 2021. The ZHB will make

decision on billboard issue the following week.

o Butz Lane STR - Successful in upholding the enforcement notice. Waiting for ZHB opinion.

= Arequest from Senator Boscola's office was submitted on behalf of Orion Markets (Acorn Gas
Station), located at the corner of SR 314 and SR 611, for an inter-municipal liquor license transfer.
This requires a public hearing and the Board's permission to advertise for a July 6, 2021 hearing.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to advertise for a liquor license transfer to Orion
markets (Acorn Gas Station). No comment. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Discussion regarding I-80 parcel easement request — Jonathan Weber. Township professionals
believe that provision of access is not required and that the chain of title is clear. Indicated that prior
experience with similar situations like this resulted in the courts requiring a municipality to provide
access. Requested that the Board adjourn into executive session, with the Board to return following to
act on the issue.

Public Comment — None.




June 7, 2021

Executive Session — The Board adjourned into executive session at 8:38 P.M. to discuss the request for
easement access across Township-owned property adjacent to I-80. Board returned from executive
session at 8:50 P.M.

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to advertise the Township owned parcel along 1-80
for public bid. All in favor. Motion carried.

Adjournment

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to adjourn the meeting at 8:54 P.M. All in
favor. Motion carried.




POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday, June 21, 2021

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund $ 2,822.72
Payroll $ 121,310.36
Sewer Operating $ 127.58
Sewer Construction $ -
Capital Reserve $ 5,000.00
Bill List

TOTAL General Fund $ 81,607.05
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 26,161.30
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ 4,141.96
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $ 15,803.20
Liquid Fuels $ -
Fire Tax Disbursement $ 1,5656.10
Budget Adjustments $ -
Budget Appropriations $ -
Interfund Transfer

From:

Fees in Lieu $ 6,125.50
To:

Capital Reserve Park Comprehensive $ 6,125.50

Notes:

Interfund transfer created to use Fees in Lieu to cover the purchase of benches for

Summary

6-21-2021 10F5



G oz abed

1zoz-1e-9

99°092°'62} $
:Aq palisysuel .
00°000'S $ anlasay |epde) |ejol
- $ uol}2NJIsuo) J19mMas V101
‘Aq pazuouiny  8g°.z) $ BunesadQ J1omas TV.10OL
80°EEL'VTL $ pun{ jerduao TVY10L
00°000°S $ pung anasay [epded TVLOL
00°000'S $ HOMV3S ILIL 1ovylsav3gy gzl 1202/01/90
junowy owaN JOpuUspz P EE]fe) ajeq
pung aAlasay [eyde)
- ¢ pung uoldoNIISUo) J1amas V.LOL
junowy owa 1OpuUap }oayon ajed
pun4 uoioniisuo) lemas
8572l $
85,21 $ 30IAY3S INOHd 39014 3N L161 1202/S1/9
junowy owa JOpusp 3yoayon ajeq
pun4 BunelradQ Jomas
22228 $ sing pung [eJauan TVLOL
98°10¢ $  3NOHd 1730 TvIL¥vd ANV Savdl SSI1IYIM NOZIH3A zLoL9 L202/9LIS
08°L65 $ 391704 INOHJT130 ALITIGOW L1V LLOLY 1202/9L/IS
€8'6.¢C $ $31NddNS 301440 S31dVLS 01019 1202/ LIS
AN 3 $ $3Nddns Md LSIMAIN TTIVENIX 60019 1202/SLIS
90292 $ 30IAY3S INOHATT3D ALITIGONW L1V 80019 L202/SLIS
S¥'00v $ 301AY3S INOHd 39a1y 3n1a L0019 1202/5LIS
00°00S $ 14043 SIvyddY NMOIMOW 13VHOIW 17609 1202/82/S
junowy owsa JOpUdA ¥o9yo ajeq
sain)ipuadx3 |eJausan
_92°0LE°12L  $ TT0¥AVd TVIOL
9E0LELZL  $ 1202/EL/9 ONIANT TIOHAVd 1202/81/90 liofed
junowy owd\ J0pUdA FEETTe) ajeq
pund jelauas
junouwy IUE]T] IOpuUSA PEEDRe) areq

ONILSIT MO3IHO dIHSNMO.L ONODOd

1202 ‘12 aunr ‘Aepuoiy

AdILVY

Ajiiey

1202/L1/9



Gjo g98ed 1TZOZ-TT-9

ocZee'LL $ NOILVYSNIdINOD SHINHOM ISniL pajood uolesuadwo) sIS3oM INHIN 0019 1202/LL/9
00'¥9L $ $311ddNS Md 210}S pa34 peoy ulejunopy 6€019 L20Z/LLI9
9z°018'9 $ NOISN3d 3D170d NON ue|d "uad 'lun UON - I TIBIN 8€019 1202/LLI9
000Vt L $ olinelpAH jurepy dinb3 pmd "ou| Juswdinb3 uoponnsuo) odIPBN LE0L9 L202/LLI9
95'99¢ $ 3Sv31 SY3IdOD "0U| 'edlially SUORN|OS JUBWINO0( 819204 9€019 1202/LL/9
16125 $ JONVYNILNIVIN ITDIHIA 30170d oIy £¢ Yooy G019 1L202/L1I9
00°000'2 $ foeoonpy g Buninsuo juels Lzog sunr 0771 ‘sjuejnsuod Nar ¥€019 1202/L119
2€'909 $ JONVYNILINIVIN 31DIHIA 301M0d 'ou] ‘Auedwod ai| sweljipm oer £€019 1202/11/9
Oo.oow_m w ouesniyp r _wcaoumtr_o co:mm:mmz.: Uc:Ohmxomm EmE\Ao_aEm‘m‘_n_ 89I1|0d suoln|os g wco:mm:wmz.__ bc:oo._w«c_ 2c019 1202/LLI9
00002 $ punjay 1.z/02/9 i uoljined Ayyey 1ezisinH €019 1202/21/9
9L'0v0'L $ STVI¥ILVIN avOod D71 eluenifsuuad sejebaibby uosuey 0€019 L20e/LLI9
00'6.2't $ s80IM3S O3S 1202 Ay "ou| ‘s193g ‘N 'H 62019 1202/LL/9
00°00€ $ slejuay 1g/1L/9 - ¥/S 1L 8 dAN ou| 'saljod 09 eRoD 82019 1L202/LL/9
06'62¢ $ $S317ddNS Md Ou| SUOS B YHWS slouel 12019 1202/LLI9
¥€'165'6 $ SIVIYMALVIN AVOY "ou| ‘Aurenp suojg exaing 92019 1202/LL/9
o0evLe $ S3ADIAY3S TYNOISSIHONd Buipoday sulpiepua) euuoQ GzolL9 1202/L1/9
00'¥2 $ Buljohosy dML L 20T Aei s3a ¥2019 1202/LLI9
0000} $ punjay 1z/1L/L gi# uoljined sewoy] ‘Jaweld €2019 1202/L1/9
€€'6/2 $ S1¥vd INIWNCIND3 Md Jsjuag Buipling swoH sJaweid zeolL9 L202/LLI9
G1'€5C $ saolnegs Aunseal] 1goz [udy Od sajeloossy pue [[ejad 12019 1202/LLI9
90°00% $ 30110d S317ddNS NOLIVY3dO 901G Jaquiswpie) 02019 1202/LLI9
69288 $ S317ddNS ANY SNOILdIY0Ssans 908G Jaquiawiple) 61019 1202/LLI9
LZ'LoL's $ SADINY3S TvO31 'd"11 'olAeQ 3 leybnoug 8L0L9 1202/LL19
0L'¥¥8'L $ SADINYAS ONIYIINIONT "ou] 'saler @ Jayonog L1019 1202/LLI9
10°185'e $ JONVYNILNIVIN 3T1DIHIA 30110d uols||jo) paouBApPY 91019 1202/21/9
€L°06G $ s20IM19S [|0iked L. Z0Z/0E/S 8 9L/S 'O/ 071 'dav GLOLY 1202/LLI9
00'86 $ Hoddng auoydaja) g0z sunr saibojouyyoa | 20O 5800y 71019 1L202/LL/9
8G°L6Y'L $ NOILNGIMLNOD ANNP LSV - 9pimuolieN €1019 1202/LL/9
junouwy OWwa\ JOPUBA Ao3yo 9}ed

1202 ‘Lg aunp ‘Aepuolpy
ONILSIT MOIHD dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anosddy

pun4 |eiauas

1202/L1/9



G joyaded 1C0T-TT-9

anoiddy

96°LYL'Y $ pung uononisuo) Jamas TVLOL

96°L¥L'Y $ S103rodd 1V.LIdVYO H3IMIS STDINYIS ONIYIIANIONT SINVF ® ¥IHONOY 119 L20Z/LLI9
junouy OWBA JOPUBA b kel=1Vk] ajeq

pung Uuoi3onIsuo) 19Mas

0c'L9l‘'ez ¢ BunesadQ Jamag v10L

89'¥¢ $ wajshg yavos Jemes uozpsp 9z6l 1202/L4/9
00°62.'L $ siaxolL Y3 L 20z Aeln/ead asegd Lgoz aunr D77 038007 AN Gz6l 1202/LLI9
9e'¥89'L $ 901MBS O11}08[] saiiN 213093 Tdd vZ6l 1202/LLI9
66,2 $ seoinag Buiddepy ou| 'waysAg [leD suQ Yd €26l 1202/LLI9
Gy LL6'S $ INRO Lz0g aunp "ou| ‘dnol9 sa2IABS N0 YINTT ze6l 1202/L4I9
05°Gee $ saoines |eba| tlamag 'd1"7 '0LIA3A B IYHONOYE lz6l 120T/LLI9
l58ve'9L § seoinas Buussuibug 'ou| ‘sawer B Jayonog 0z6l 1202/LLI9
6L€9 $ 801188 BUOYd G# Uole)S dwind SNOILYOINNNWOD 39aly 3ng 6161 L20Z/LLI9
00°08 $ uoies dwnd 9901AI9S isad [05u0D }s8d usdsy 816} 1202/LLI9
junowy OWIBN JOPUIA o3y 9jed

pung BunesadQ Jamasg

60°209'L8 ¢ Ppund |esauad vLIOL

95°€85 $ SHOLINOW VHOIINI 65019 L202/LLI9
0SSl $ S31ddNS Md '00 se9 passaiduwio) sjonpold UOS|IM ¥5019 120T/LLI9
£8'67€'9 $ uonngJuog 33 8dljod TTLBIND X007 - YNVE SN €5019 120Z/LLI9
or'LLL $ ONINYITO SLIdHVYD ANV SWHO4LINN uopelodiod 1SHIHINN 25019 1202/LLI9
69'85 $ Jajepn Bunjug dmL ou| Jajepn Buiidg uleyunopy uaxooyadin L 15019 L20z/LLI9
0000} $ AlyuoN vymas sqe bunsa] ueqingng 05019 L202/LVI9
79°/88't $ |an4 ajoIyaA auedold ueqingng 67019 L202/LLI9
86092 $ S1dvd ININDINDI Md 90IAIBS 10}ON 211J033 Bingspnolis 87019 L202/LLI9
00°€69'} $ ‘NIYd NOILYSNIJINOD SYIMNYOM "d3d i pung aoueinsu| SIaMI0AN S}l 1¥0L9 1202/LL/9
0090} $ SIHSYM "V aqnT ’® USEA Oy swlauIyS 9019 L202/L1I9
89CIE'L $ 3DIAY3S O1Y10313 SaliIN oM03(T dd S019 120T/LLI9
80°LS $ JOIAY3S O1¥.10313 s8N 21399|3 1dd vv019 L202/LLI9
LEEL $ 617 ealy 8AY 46|V 1L009E-€0.LGS SanIN 214393[3 1dd €v019 L20T/LLI9
18°8¢ $ 30IAYIS O1¥.L03T13 s8N 21393|3 1dd Zvol9 1202/LL/9
05992 $ 20INI9S OVAH ssjuedwoy uewneN 17019 1L202/LLI9

1202/L1/9



GjoGg98ed TZOZ-TZ-9

anoiddy

‘Aq pautgysues]  L9'692'6Z) $ Y34ASNVYL VSS3 TVILIOL
- $ sjand pinbi
01°95G'L $ juswasingsiqg xeJ all4
0Z'€08'Gl $ anlasay [eyden
Aq pezuouiny  96°LyL'Y ¢ pun4 UoI}oNJISUOY JOMIS
oe’19L'ge ¢ BunyesadQ Jomag
G0'209'}8 $ pund [eisuss
vss3
0179551 $ xel alldTvLiOL
01'96G'L $ NOILNgIYLSIa INNT 00 3¥Id TOA dIHSNMOL ONODOd 9001 Leoc/LLI9
junowy owsa aafed }oayo aleq
juswasingsiqg xe| ali4
0z°c08'sl $ pung aniasay |epde) TvLOL
0.°219'6 $ S3TOIH3IA 321T0d M3AN SOlavd SNOILNTOS TYOHOLOW glclh 120¢/LLI9
05'sZL'9 $ SIHONIE Mdvd J1L S3ATVS L1INGAGYIM yARAS L20¢/LLI9
junowy owa JOpUBp }29y9 ajeq

pun4 aAlasay |eyden

1202/L1/9



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

APPLICATION FOR FIREWORKS DISPLAY PERMIT
(Application must be made at least 30 days in advance of the date of the display)

Applicant Name pd(b‘?’m /uu,./ V»é 4;1 [;')7/&7 Permit #
Applicant Address: /1Y /74w i¢ipl Levy Tax Parcel #
SNl illes L8R 72— PIN #

Applicant Telephone #  F 72 - &2 9- 0 950 STP- CSer E6 YT CE L

Property Owner Name and Telephone # el S Yol e (C o/’)r:/rm[ ST0-625- 053¢

Location of Display §7/ /;m (5

Type of Display ,é:gc’ Py A

Date of Display 7~ 23~ Zuoz/ __ Time Display Begins: _Dq s+ % bove
7-2Y-2¢z) - zisw Dofe

Operator Name and Address

Telephone #

Applicant Swnatur%j/f,z//f%,f Date: & - /7~ Po=/
Property Owner Signature gg/ /Mﬁi &// Date: &~/ 2z /s

Applicant must provide the following thh this appllcatlon.

Application Fee (Fee is non-refundable)

Bond in the amount of $1,000,000.00

Liability Insurance in the amount of not less than $1,000,000.00, naming the Township as
an additional insured

Map showing fireworks site diagram

Valid certificate of registration with the Pennsylvania Attorney General’s Office

Valid Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms License

Office Use Only
Fee $ Date Paid Expiration Date
Date of Approval Approved by

Date of Denial Denied by




FUYULVUNUV 1TUYYNOMIF FPARNOD &G RCUVUVREAILIIVN

Pavilion Rental Request

Mailing Address: 112 Township Dr., Tannersville, PA 18372 - 104 Mountain View Park Lane, Tannersville
Pocono Township: (570)-629-1922 « Park: (570) 629-7324 - poconopa.gov ¢ parksandrec@poconopa.gov

REQUEST TO UTILIZE: For Office Use Only

Q Pavilion #1 (max. 150 ppl) Fadility Assigned: ;ﬁt’ 5
~ W Pavilion #2 (max. 75 ppl) . - ,
( PPl Payment Received: Amount: gD.° f’ {)
[

W/Pavmon #3 (max. 200 ppl, includes stage)

\\J_/)f"wa 4\.5.;-\_ :’ )
Q Pavilion #4 (max. 100 ppl) ﬁgaéaeh-%@—@ O Check # /

-f—((é’ o

- | \ /| AR
(Vla'H \;*\eib'lvﬁxr'é'achj g/ / 3/ [9& 2 \/A Q'N\ -

Name (person responéible) Date of Birth Event Name on Sign

Person Responsible is reqyired to be on-site during the entire event, please bring Pavilion Approval (Permit) and 1.D.

YA\ \?i\/\ A lz,c/'\"\f\ oGJV\O \\

Name and Descr{ptlon of group/organization (league, private party, bus/corp.; non-profit, etc.)

3973 Bigeb Ll 1D Tawnssuile P #3572 Moncoe

Physical Address (Street City, State, Zip) Municipality/Township

Mailing Address (if different from above) (PO Box, City, State, Zip)

W’ 2z / y¥s Q-\ J - ;\g (Park Hours 10am-8pm) /o
Event Date Event start & end time Expected guests (#)
; / Vs rp 4G N o L
(Ut feripsFecd TI7 282 7960 Mt hevproe @S o o
Contact Name / Contact Phone Contact Email 7

| AGREE TO ADHERE TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS AS POSTED ON POCONOPA.GOV AND ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM.
| TAKE FULL REPONSIBLITY FOR THE ACTIONS OF THE ABOVE GROUP/ ORGANIZATION - INITIAL:

Vice Fr esi J&\ ‘\

Signz'itrure ‘ ’ Position with org/group Today’s Date

Applications will be accepted after January Ist of the rental year

Pocono Township Resident Fees: Non-Resident Fees:
Private Party or Non-Profit (In Twsp) Private Party, Corporations, Business, Non-Profit
‘D4on, Tues, Wed, Thurs -$50/day (any pavilion) Monday - Sunday
Q Fri, Sat, Sun - $100/day (any pavilion) Q Pavilion 2/4 - $200/day
U Pavilion 1/3 - $300/day

U L&mm @(17/510&1

Pocono Townshlp Representative, Offictal Signature and Title Date




L7/ 929\
| ;4/( /‘/ Nete S f (/CQ'H N h\wﬁbs’b&

ZD’WLZ) /\d' 7 am jA‘f Lo //@‘///774 ol e %ot
'O e T o & ’
\;j«tov?ba 7? flh pageet i § oo TN,

_ Zu 5 /"/1%/@ cou [k dlensse (WWE
s 3o oot Uiees Yar

/%M/ //(;2"}/4/ /éqsé Cq<)LC.~ e 73/7 92\2\ 776(

': 0/%)# /¥fw/ﬂjﬂ7[/€<a
ot e Toly 1T



Request for Pavilion Fee Reimbursement/ Waiver

The Pocono Township Library is requesting a reimbursement for the
reservation of Pavilion #2 on July 22, 2021. We will be having a “Painting at
Mountainview” family program from 8AM - 12NOON.

Attached please find the receipt for the reservation payment of $50.00.

Thank you,
Suzanne Campbell

Pocono Township Library



6/16/2021 Checkout Complete

rec desk & (/Communigamembiy/iufpgingCart =

Checkout Complete

Payment successfully processed!

Success! Your Program Registration request(s) have been successfully processed. If you have an
email address on file, a confirmation receipt will be sent to that address.

Share now on Facebook!

Tell your friends and family what you're up to.

= Payment Details

Payment Method RecDesk Credit Card
Payment ID 1188

Credit Card Number EhRRIFNT T80
Amount $50.00

Processing Fee ‘ $0.00

= Registration Items

1. Pavilion #2 - 75 Guests (Library Program - Painting at Mountainview) $50.00

Reservation

Sub-Total $50.00
Sales Tax $0.00
Processing Fee $0.00

Total $50.00

@ Pocono Township

htips://poconorecdepl.recdesk.com/Community/Checkout/Payment



AN EMPLOYEE OWNED COMPANY

ACTRGYVHEREE INGG N ECER o

Boucher & James, Inc.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

June 17, 2021

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

TRAP ENTERPRISES ROUTE 0611 PROJECT
CONSTRUCTION ESCROW RELEASE NO. 5

SUBJECT:

POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

PROJECT NO. 1330275R

Dear Commissioners:

Fountainville Professional Building
1456 Ferry Road, Building 500
Doylestown, PA 18901
215-345-9400

Fox 215-345-9401

2756 Rimrock Drive
Stroudsburg, PA 18360
570-629-0300
Fax 570-629-0306
Mailing:
P.0. Box 699
Bartonsville, PA 18321

559 Main Street, Suite 230
Bethlehem, PA 18018
610-419-9407

Fox 610-419-9408

www.bjengineers.com

Based upon our review of this request and construction inspections to date, we recommend that
the Applicant be allowed to reduce its construction escrow by TWO HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIX DOLLARS AND NINETY CENTS ($265,606.90), which
represents the amount of this release ($769,715.76 work constructed and retainage in the amount
of $76,971.58 less previous payments of $427,137.29) leaving a balance of $727,940.67. A line-
item tabulation for this release is attached for your files. Please note, authorization of this release
should not be construed as Final Approval or Acceptance of the improvements installed to date.

If you have any questions regarding the attached and/or recommendation, please do not hesitate to

call.

Sincerely,

\3 N\
8. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.

Towgship Engineer

S / / /'¢ \\\'\
JST/mep/cg TN
PARER\N
Enclosure — 4’/( a \\}“\\Q\/?
| Ny
| 5 4
cc: Taylor Munoz — Township Manager A1\ \/ \\ / \'\.\.
Leo DeVito, Esquire — Township Solicitor /4/“ ~ \/ o) S .
Lisa Pereira, Broughal & DeVito, LLP Vi N /\)\ \ X
Brian K. Winot, Trapasso & Winot Enterprises, LLC % //// / // / \\
Trapasso Enterprises, LLC — Property Owner o \ \ \ \ s
Chad Lello, P.E. — Pennoni Associates, Inc. \\ \,/ >{ \/ N
Melissa E. Prugar, P.E., Boucher & James, Inc. LK <N

S:\2013\1330275R\Documents\Correspondence\Escrow\Release No. 5\Escrow Release #5 Cover Letter,docx




	6-21-21_BOC_Agenda
	doc02381520210617153436.pdf
	Scan 2021-06-17 15.06.16.pdf

